SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO

SCOVENGER

CoMPANY, NS,

January 12, 2018

Vishal BJ Patel

SHS Hotel/ SHS Development
300 Gateway Blvd.

South San Francisco CA 94080

Re: 550 Gateway Blvd., So. San Francisco, CA.

Dear Mr. Patel,
Based on drawings you sent and Complying with the Trash Enclosure Guidelines below.

This document serves as a “WILL SERVE” letter from the South San Francisco Scavenger
Co., Inc.

Trash Enclosure/Room(s) Guidelines
1. There should be adequate space for our collection vehicle(s) to safely back-up. The
collection vehicles have a wheel base of approximately 252 inches and a turning radius of
approximately 43 feet, and a turning diameter of approximately 94 feet. Any gated area that
our vehicle must drive through must be at least 12 feet wide.

2. The surface in front of each trash enclosure/room(s) must have a level surface to prevent the
trash container from rolling away while positioning container for dumping.

3. Tie backs on each enclosure gate/door.
4. NO PARKING painted on ground or signage on front of trash container staging area.

5. Driving surfaces should be of sufficient strength to withstand weekly traversing of two or
more collection vehicles with a maximum gross vehicle rating of 60,000 pounds.

6. We are not responsible for any damage to driving surfaces traveled in the course of servicing
containers.

7. Concrete pad or equivalent in front of enclosure/trash room dumping area. (Weight of truck is
60,000 pounds)

8. No overhead obstacles above container dumping area.
9. Bumpers or rub rails along the walls inside the trash rooms.
10. Guards on all piping (gas, electrical, water, etc.)

11. Keep lids to containers closed at all times. If container is equipped with lock bars it is your
responsibility to lock it.
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There should be adequate room (2-3 feet) to walk around all containers and not have to move one
to get to another for emptying. Containers cannot be all bunched together. If you have any
questions please don't hesitate to call me.

th San Francisco Scavenger Co., Inc.
588.5076
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